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From: A
Sent: vionday, May 10, 1999 9:11 AM
To: L i ‘3

Subject:  Re: sac xray

Sir: :
Please consider this a request under the Freedom of Information Act, for any and all information

about the unit; Strategic Air Command XRAY, originated at 33° Communications Squadron,
March AFB, Californla and ordered to Tokyo, Japan during the Korean Conflict in the 50's.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Cyril P. Hughes ~ __
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MAIN:
RECTYPE:
CALL:
IRISNUM:
OLDACC:

3EGDATES:

3EGDATE:

=NDDATES:

=NDDATE:
SLASS:
REEL:
- “RAME:
MITLEXT:
NDEXID:
\DDATES:
\DDATE:

\BSTRACT:

AF HISTORICAL RESEARCH AGENCY /R/S PRODUCT

A xray in AFDOC regions and 1952-1955 in BEGDATE region (xray)

29 June, 1999

STRATEGIC AIR COMMAND
History
K416.01 V.3
01056964
2-4828-1A
19520101
01/01/1952
19520630
06/30/1952
Secret
38072

273

VoL I

20
19850823
08/23/1985

CHAPTER VIl OF VOLUME Il CONTAINS DATA ON: SELECTED OPERATIONAL EXERCISES OF THE

STRATEGIC AIR COMMAND; TESTING OF MOBILITY PLANNERS GUIDE UNDER

SIMULATED WAR TIME CONDITIONS (CHAPTER IX); AND, IN THE FINAL CHAPTER, CHAPTER X, HAS THE
:STABLISHMENT AND TEST OF THE STRATEGIC AIR COMMAND '

‘LEMENTS XRAY AND ZEBRA.

INOTES:

DOWNGRADED FROM TOP SECRET TO SECRET ON 7 FEB 84, CALL NO. WAS TS 2611. CONTAINS

IARRATIVE FOR CHAPTERS VIii THROUGH X.

'CODE:

1952

DMIN: Restricted Data

'8-3601.jh

YOU WISH TO ORDER A MICROFILM COPY OF THIS ITEM, INCLUDE THIS /RIS PRODUCT SHEET WITH YOl{R
IDER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR ORDERING AFHRA MICROFILM.




